# **Oliver Leon**

4224 Mattea ct, Lexington KY 40514

Mobile: (706) 461-1875 ~ Email: oliver46leon@hotmail.com, Website: http://www.leonoliver.com/

Experienced web developer with a background reflecting over 4 years of involvement in the web development field. Transforming the ideas of design teams using web technologies to build and deploy successful websites.

- Specific in-depth knowledge as a web developer with involvement in building WordPress custom themes with a premium theme or from scratch.
- Back end web developer with PHP programming experience.
- Experience working with WP Engine.

#### TECHNICAL SKILLS AND CORE COMPETENCIES

- CMS: Wordpress.
- Front-end Technologies: HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, Foundation Zurb, Bootstrap, Responsive Design, jQuery, npm, node.js, webpack, Ajax and JSON.
- **Grid Layout:** Flexbox, CSS Grid.
- Server-Side Programing Language: PHP
- **Operating Systems:** Mac OS.

- Design Tools: Affinity Designer, and Affinity Photo.
- Web Server: Apache, and nginx.
- IDE: Visual Studio Code.
- Version Control: git.
- Repositories: Bitbucket and GitHub.

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

FiatInsight, Winchester, VA

January 2023 - May 2023

## WORDPRESS/FRONT-END WEB DEVELOPER

## HIGHLIGHTED CONTRIBUTIONS:

- Built WordPress websites using Bootstrap, CSS, sass, Javascript and ACF.
- Transformed PSD files or mockups into responsive Wordpress Websites.
- Improved website performance.

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

eLinkDesign, Lexington, KY

June 2022 - December 2022

# WORDPRESS/FRONT-END WEB DEVELOPER

#### **HIGHLIGHTED CONTRIBUTIONS:**

- Built WordPress websites using elementor/ WPBakery.
- Improved the performance of the company's website.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

WordHerd, Sedona, AZ

December 2021 to February 2022

### WORDPRESS/FRONT-END WEB DEVELOPER

#### **HIGHLIGHTED CONTRIBUTIONS:**

- Migrated Websites from other platforms like Wix, Drupal to WordPress.
- Created Perfect-Pixel WordPress websites using Gutenberg and Kadence(plugin).

Able Engine, Lexington, KY

July 2018 to July 2020

## WORDPRESS/FROT-END WEB DEVELOPER

## HIGHLIGHTED CONTRIBUTIONS:

- Transformed PSD files or mockups into responsive Wordpress Websites.
- Experience with Advanced Custom Fields and many other plugins.
- Collaborated on several projects through git.
- Worked with Avada theme and fusion builder to build custom WordPress websites.

# Lexington Adventist Academy, Lexington, KY

May 2017 - July 2018

# FRONTEND DEVELOPER - PROJECT

#### HIGHLIGHTED CONTRIBUTIONS:

- Designed (UI) and built a WordPress theme/website from scratch.
- Created a theme customizer to help the user update content.
- Helped to manage the website, and performed WordPress core and plugin updates.

# Sheabel Pet Cemetery, Lexington, KY

July 2016 - August 2016

# FRONTEND DEVELOPER - PROJECT

#### **HIGHLIGHTED CONTRIBUTIONS:**

- Designed (UI) and built a WordPress theme/website from scratch.
- Deployed the website and performed tests as well as taught the user to manage the website.
- Implemented SEO techniques to make websites rank high in search engine result pages.

#### **EDUCATION**

Medical Missionary, Last Butler Creek Health Center Iron City, TN 2021

B.S., Information System Engineering, Santa Maria University, Caracas-Venezuela, 2010

A.S., CIT-Web Programming, Bluegrass Community and Technical College, Lexington, KY, 2016